November 12, 2002

Arthur A, L
1630 Calls Creek Circle
Watkinsville, Georgia 30677

(706) 769-5147

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 Twelfth Street s W

TW=-4325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: 2 Docket Number 02- 288; RVM-10525
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Proposal ﬁllot Channell 244A at Tignall, Georgia as community's First local

service

Dear Sirs,

In response to the request for ccaments regarding the proposed

allotment of channel 244A at Tignall, Georgia.
the allotment and plan to apply for the licence when applications for this channel

become available.

address above. Enclosed is this original letter, and four (4) copies as requested.

Thank you for your time.

incerely ,@n
i b

ac:  Petitioner:

Georgia-Carolina Broadcasti

I would be in favor of

Please forward any information regarding this proposal to the

Co., LC

¢/o Robert_Lewis Thompson,
Thiemann, Aitken & Vohra, LLC

908 King Street
Suite

Alexandria, Virgina 22314
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